

Motorola Mobility LLC

**Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W. Merchandise Mart Plaza, Chicago, Illinois
60654, United States**

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for the product of as following:

FCC ID: IHDT56VF2

FCC ID: IHDT56VF3

FCC ID: IHDT56VF4

The product, Mobile Cellular Phone, has been granted by FCC dated 12/07/2016 for FCC ID: IHDT56VF2 and FCC ID: IHDT56VF4. And has been granted by FCC dated 12/08/2016 for FCC ID: IHDT56VF3.

Now we, Motorola Mobility LLC, would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

- ◆ LTE Band 7 and band 28 duplexers changed.
- ◆ USB cable, Adaptor and Battery changed.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: IHDT56VF2, FCC ID: IHDT56VF3 and FCC ID: IHDT56VF4 as a Class II Permissive Change.

Sincerely,

Contact Person: Jeff Narducci
E-mail: narducci@motorola.com